

From: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: Michael Freeman <freeman@cgcn.com>

Subject: Re: Sept 19th ...

Date: Fri, 15 Sep 2017 23:14:22 +0000

Importance: Normal

If there's some blocks of time that are open on his schedule, I'm happy to see what I can do on this end. And no problem if he prefers to wait for a future trip to schedule. Thanks!

Leila Getto
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary
Direct 202-208-5359
Cell 202-706-9435

On Sep 15, 2017, at 7:04 PM, Michael Freeman <freeman@cgcn.com> wrote:

Leila,

Unfortunately, Mr. Girling has a conflict he can't move at 10AM. Thanks so much for your efforts on this, I know how hard it is to find time on the Secretary's schedule and we appreciate his offer to meet. Perhaps we can work on finding a time that will work when Mr. Girling is town next?

Thanks again,

Mike

Michael Freeman
CGCN Group
(703) 731-3527
www.cgcn.com

From: Michael Freeman

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 6:36:49 PM

To: Getto, Leila

Subject: Re: Sept 19th ...

Thank you for the call! Just left a message with Mr. Girlings scheduler to see if we can still make it work. Will let you know as soon as I hear back. I know they were eager to meet with the Secretary, but they might need to shift things around. Ill be in touch.

Best

Michael Freeman
CGCN Group
(703) 731-3527
www.cgcn.com

From: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 6:31:20 PM

#1363998.1

To: Michael Freeman
Subject: Sept 19th ...

Hi Michael!

Let me know if 10 am Tuesday, September 19th?

Thank you!
Leila

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell (202) 706 9435*

#1363998.2